Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:45 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health; ‘Coulter, Alexis N'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Hoey, Kiersten'; 'Wilken, Brandon'

Subject: RE: Notification of End of Public Notification Extension; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002435 and
Geotracker Global ID T0600161613, Chevron #9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland,
CA 94612

All,

Sorry for the misleading heading. This email directive letter was intended to notify you that the end of the public
notification extension had ceased without additional comments.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, November 17, 2014 9:29 AM

To: 'Coulter, Alexis N'

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'Hoey, Kiersten'; ‘Wilken, Brandon'

Subject: Request for Signed Landowner Form; Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002435 and Geotracker Global ID T0600161613,
Chevron #9-3600, 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland, CA 94612

Ms. Alexis Coulter Ui Hwang Choung & Myung Inc. MASH Petroleum,
Inc.

Chevron Environmental Management Co. 909 Trent Street 2200 Telegraph Avenue 428 13" Street, Floor
10

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road Concord, CA 94518 Oakland, CA 94612 Oakland, CA 94612

San Ramon, CA 94583
(sent via electronic mail to
ACoulter@chevron.com)

Dear Responsible Parties:

The 30-day extension of the public comment period for the subject site ended on November 15, 2014. No comments were
received by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH). Thank you also for returning the List of Landowners Form.

Chevron is free to proceed with the destruction of all wells associated with the site (groundwater, vapor, etc), as requested
in the attached August 6, 2014 letter from ACEH.

TECHNICAL REPORT REQUEST




Please upload technical reports to the ACEH ftp site (Attention: Mark Detterman), and to the State Water Resources
Control Board’s Geotracker website, in accordance with the specified file naming convention below, according to the
following schedule:

o February 2, 2015 — Well Destruction Report (including Waste Disposal Documentation)
File to be named RO2435 WELL_DCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd

These reports are being requested pursuant to California Health and Safety Code Section 25296.10. 23 CCR Sections
2652 through 2654, and 2721 through 2728 outline the responsibilities of a responsible party in response to an
unauthorized release from a petroleum UST system, and require your compliance with this request.

Online case files are available for review at the following website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Should you have questions, please let me know.

Cc: Kiersten Hoey, Conestoga-Rovers & Assoc., 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608
(sent via E-mail to KHoey@craworld.com)

Brandon Wilken, Conestoga-Rovers & Assoc., 5900 Hollis Street, Suite A, Emeryville, CA 94608
(sent via E-mail to BWilken@craworld.com)

Dilan Roe, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to dilan.roe@acgov.org)
Mark Detterman, ACEH (sent via electronic mail to mark.detterman@acgov.orq)
Geotracker, Electronic File

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




